
 
 

CITY OF FIRCREST 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

A G E N D A 

 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15th, 2023  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

6:00 P.M. FIRCREST CITY HALL, 115 RAMSDELL STREET 

Pg. # 

1) Roll Call 

a) Introduction of Eric Lane, new Planning Commissioner 1 

2) Approval of the July 5th, 2023 Minutes 4 

3) Citizen Comments (For Items Not on the Agenda) 

4) Public Hearing 

a) None 

 

5) Unfinished Business 

a) None 

 

6) New Business 

a) Comprehensive Plan Update – Planning Commission Meeting September 5 and Council Special 

Meeting September 15 at 7 PM 

b) Community Outreach and Survey 6 

c) 2023 Legislative Updates on House Bills and Zoning  

d) Mildred Street Development Update (site plan and MOU for sewers) 

e) Thriving Communities -Update on Four Corners 

f) SSHA3P Update with 2024 SSHA3P Workplan 8 

g) Point of Interest Temporary Sign Code Recap 14 

h) Community Development Director 

 

7) Adjournment 
 

Join the Zoom Dial-in Information: 1-253-215-8782 Webinar ID: 891 7628 0907 Password: 067748 

 

 

 



1



2



3



CITY OF FIRCREST PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MINUTES 
 
July 05, 2023  Fircrest City Hall 
6:00 PM  115 Ramsdell Street 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Schultz called the Fircrest Planning Commission regular meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Planning Commissioners Present: Kathy McVay, Shirley Schultz (Chair), and Sarah Hamel 
Planning Commissioners Excused:  Ben Ferguson  
City Staff Present: City Manager Dawn Masko and Permit Coordinator Kristin Rosario  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes for the meeting of April 4th, 2023, were presented for approval.  
 
Moved by Commissioner McVay and seconded by Commissioner Hamel to approve the 
minutes. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The minutes for the meeting of May 2nd, 2023, were presented for approval.  
 
Moved by Commissioner McVay and seconded by Commissioner Shultz to approve the 
minutes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS 
None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
None. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2023 Community Vision Discussion 

Ms. Rosario presented a brief overview of the meeting and its purpose.  The overview 
included the attendance of community members and the draft Vision Statement. Discussions 
included applicable timelines, potential outreach ideas for better participation from the 
community, and next steps.  Commissioners requested an update on the timeline for the next 
community workshop.  

 
 

4



B. Thriving Communities Local Partner Workshop Discussion 
Ms. Rosario provided a brief overview of the meeting. Discussions included authorities in 
attendance, the purpose of the meeting, a description of the grant and its amount, and the next 
steps for us.  Commissioners requested information from Pierce Transit on the grant and its 
purpose. 
 

C. SSHA3P Update  
An update was not available at this time. Commissioners requested that we get this on the 
agenda soon.  City Manager Masko informed the Commission that a representative from 
SSHA3P will be at the August 21st Council Study Session to provide an update. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Commissioner Hamel moved and seconded by Commissioner McVay to adjourn 
the meeting at 6:24 PM. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

        
Shirley Schultz  
Chair, Fircrest Planning Commission  

 
 
       
Dawn Masko 
City Manager 

5



6



7



��������	�
����������������������������������������������� �!"���������#�������#�!$��������"����%����#���&$�����������'�%��(�
8



���������	
������������������������	������������������	��� ����
�����!��������	�
�

9



������������	
��������������������������������������������� �!�"#���$����"��%�
&

10



����������	
��


������������������������ ���!"��#$%&'()(*&*(+,�-./.)012.+*$30))&405&*(/.�%6+7(+, 8����������9���:;�<�9�������$30215.=.+>(/.�?)&+�@61105*>$A(77).�B06>(+,�C5&+*$D.,(>)&*(/.�E7/0'&'F$B06>(+,�G00)H(*I��J��:�#����<�K�#���:L$-./.)01.5�?05*&)�M�-&*&4&>.$?=()&+*=501F�N06+7*&4).$?501.5*F�G&O�PO.21*(0+�@.2(+&5> Q����"����#��#����<�R� �����:�$E7/(>05F�S0&57
11



���������	
�������	����������������������������������� !!����"�#�$�$�!�����%&'()*+,-).�/-)0&1213'&1+0��4+556013'&1+0�7'&).1',8�9+368�:.+6;8��
<

�=��>����?�@AA�A�������BCDEFGHIE�JKLMNONLPOQ�REOI�SKHTINTEO�HPD�-.'2&�,'0U6'U)��960-10U�U';�'0',V818��W+,13V�'0-�W.+U.'5�X)3+55)0-'&1+08
12



����������	
�� ��������� ������������� �!�!"�!#"�$"% "&'(")!�&*��**&+$�, "�#&-.�)/ 0&&+$�)�!"�'-, ����)$�'+�%�!"�+".&-+�".�!&��+"�!"��)$1&+�'+"."+%"��**&+$�, "�#&-.�)/��)�!#"�223456�."+%��"��+"�2-''&+!�'& ��7��)$�' �))�)/�"**&+!. 2-''&+!�("(,"+�/&%"+)(")!.��)�!#"�+�$"%" &'(")!�&*� &��  7��''+&'+��!"�'& ���".��)$�'+&/+�(.�!&�(""!�!#"�+�#&-.�)/�/&� .8��)� -$�)/�9&+:�)/�9�!#�&-+�.!�!"��)$�*"$"+� � "/�. �!�%"�$" "/�!�&).�!&�").-+"��''+&'+��!"�*-)$�)/��.�(�$"��%�� �, ";)*&+(��)$�")/�/" 6+&%�$"��)*&+(�!�&)��)$�")/�/"(")!�!&�.-''&+!�!#"�$"%" &'(")!�&*�#&-.�)/��)$����"..�!&�#&-.�)/�.-''&+!�'+&/+�(.<�)�/"�/&%"+)�)�"��)$��$(�)�.!+�!�&) =).-+"�&'"+�!�&)� ��&((�!(")!.��+"�("!��)$�!#"��)!"+ &�� ��&  �,&+�!�&)��.�9"  �/&%"+)"$��)$��$(�)�.!"+"$
13



 

22.26.021 Temporary signs. 

(a) No Permit Required. No sign permit is required for temporary signs. 

(b) Removal. Temporary signs shall be removed if the sign is in need of repair, is worn, 
dilapidated or creates a public nuisance. Signs installed for periods exceeding 180 days shall be 
modified to meet the applicable standards for permanent (non-temporary) signs or be 
removed. 

(c) Materials. Temporary signs must be made of nondurable materials including, but not limited 
to, paper, corrugated board, flexible, bendable or foldable plastics, foam core board, vinyl 
canvas or vinyl mesh products of less than 20-ounce fabric, vinyl canvas and vinyl mesh 
products without polymeric plasticizers, and signs painted or drawn with water soluble paints 
or chalks. Signs made of any other materials shall be considered permanent and are subject to 
the permanent sign regulations of this chapter. 

(d) Location. 

(1) City Property (Excluding City Right-of-Way). Temporary signs on city-owned property 
excluding city right-of-way are allowed only in conjunction with an approved special event 
permit. 

(2) City Right-of-Way Outside of the Roadway. Temporary signs on city right-of-way placed 
outside of the roadway must comply with the following requirements: 

(A) Placement. Allowed only between the property line and the back of the nearest 
curb, or where no curb exists, between the property line and the nearest edge of the 
pavement. Signs may not be placed on traffic islands, or on sidewalks, driveways or 
other paved areas designed for pedestrian or vehicular use, or as conditioned in a 
right-of-way use permit. 

(B) Approval of Abutting Owner. Approval of the abutting owner is required. 

(C) Type. Signs on stakes that can be manually pushed or hammered into the ground 
are allowed. All other signs are prohibited, unless specifically allowed by a right-of-
way use permit. 

14



(D) Area and Height. Maximum four-square feet in area and three feet in height. 

(E) Dilapidated or Nuisance Signs. Any temporary sign in the right-of-way that is 
dilapidated, or a nuisance shall be removed by the person responsible for placement 
of the sign. 

(F) Other Signs. The city may allow other signs in city right-of-way with a right-of-way 
use permit. 

(3) Residential. Temporary signs may be placed in Group 2 (residential) in accordance with 
the requirements of this section and the following: 

(A) Window Signs. Maximum one temporary window sign per residential unit, not to 
exceed four square feet in area. 

(B) Freestanding Signs (Includes Pole-Mounted, Stake-Mounted and Portable Signs). 
Maximum six square feet in area and four feet in height. Spacing shall be no closer 
than 100 feet apart on a property frontage. 

(C) Surface-Mounted Signs. Maximum one surface-mounted sign, not to exceed two 
square feet in area. Must be flatly affixed to walls below the fascia or parapet line, or 
flatly affixed to on-site fences either facing or abutting the street or facing inward to 
the subject site. Signs shall not be attached or tethered to other site improvements. 

(4) Nonresidential. Temporary signs may be placed in Group 1 
(nonresidential/noncommercial) and Group 3 (commercial) in accordance with the 
requirements of this section and the following: 

(A) Window Signs. Maximum four-square feet or 10 percent of the area of the 
window in which they are placed, whichever is greater. 

(B) Freestanding Signs (Including Pole-Mounted, Stake-Mounted and Portable Signs). 
Maximum eight square feet in area and four feet in height. Spacing shall be no closer 
than 100 feet apart on a property frontage. 

(C) Surface-Mounted Signs. Maximum 32 square feet in area. Must be flatly affixed to 
walls below the fascia or parapet line, or flatly affixed to on-site fences either facing 
or abutting the street or facing inward to the subject site. Signs shall not be attached 
or tethered to other site improvements. (Ord. 1598 § 21, 2017). 

15


	1. Agenda
	PCM20230705
	Survey_Fircrest
	SSHA3P Presentation
	Temporary Sign FMC
	22.26.021 Temporary signs.


	Agenda Home: 
	Agenda Home2: 


